Exhibit 52

From: Bill Huyette

To: Robert Maul

Subject: FW: Green Mt. Properties/Metro Land Proposal/Phase 3
Date: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 9:01:54 AM

Sir Robert: Thank you for being patient. | have had the opportunity to meet with the Developer and
lead Engineer. The items we discussed are listed below with detail in red following the meeting with
the Proponents. If you need this in letter format, just let me know!

Access Road and roads in general serving the area.

Water line and service change from a PUD well to the
City of Camas for Mt. Glen subdivision.

Lot Sizes abutting adjoining existing large lot properties.

Existing topography/wetlands/flow basin.

Fencing adjoining existing properties.

ACSESS ROAD AND ROADS IN GENERAL SERVING THE AREA: The project proposes taking its

principal access on the eastside of a downsloping — 45 degree curve at the end of N.E. 199" Avenue
and the start of N.E. Ingle Road. The access road in existence currently provides service for the
home of Mr. Lon Combs and has limited activity. Although not indicated on the plat map, | believe
the Developers propose turn lanes at the intersection — both a pull out right turn lane for that traffic
moving east to west and a left turn lane for that traffic moving west to east from south bound traffic

on N.E. 199™" Avenue. What is needed is improved site distance at the corner; some type of
cooperative agreement with Clark County for improvements in that section affected by the
increased traffic volume; possibly some form of additional traffic controls (round about, etc.); a

solution to the intersection of N.E. 199" Avenue and SR 500 (if I read the traffic report correctly that
intersection will be at failure) and a solution to the project only having one access/egress for the
proposed 155 lots or approximately 500 folks — hopefully discussions with the Developers are
already in progress. The access road serving what is labeled phase 3G should also have a right turn
pull out lane and a left turn lane for traffic wanting to exit to the proposed four lots. As we
discussed and affirmed by the Proponents — because of the topography, the only reasonable access
for the majority of the lots in the project is at the location shown. The Proponents are and will meet
and/or exceed all transportation requirements. Each item in the text above was discussed at length

including the intersection at N.E. 199" Avenue and SR 500.

WATER LINE AND SERVICE CHANGE FROM A PUD WELL TO THE CITY OF CAMAS FOR MT. GLEN
SUBDIVISION: The project proposes extending and already extended 8 inch water line in N.E. 199t

Avenue to the intersection of N.E. 199" Avenue and N.E. 48t Circle (the access point for the 12 lots
in Mt. Glen subdivision). Connection to the existing 8 inch line already serving the subdivision (via
PUD well) is proposed at that point. Lots 4, 11 and 12 of Mr. Glen subdivision are substantially
higher in elevation than the proposed connection point of the public water from the City of Camas
and those higher lots will see a substantial loss of both water pressure and volume. The solution is
to require a loop system that ties into the existing water line coming from the existing PUD well.
Several connection points are available. The Proponents are planning to loop the system!
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LOT SIZES ABUTTING ADJOINING EXISTING LARGE LOT PROPERTIES: Lots proposed in phase 3A (lots
14 —27) and 3D (lots 102 -122) adjoin lot 12 of Mt. Glen subdivision (a 30 plus acre parcel) are
relatively small and do not provide the type on semi-large lot match characteristics that one would
expect in a developing area such as this. Consideration should be given for some type of size
enlargement such as a minimum of one half acre in the lot areas noted. Most of the lots in Mt. Glen
(specifically lots 5, 6, 7, 8,9, 10 and 11) are separated from the proposed plat by the BPA right of
way and the proposed entrance/exit road and are not affected by small adjoining lot sizes — only lot
12 is impacted by the lack of lot size transition. A note here, in conversation, it was pointed out to
the Proponents that lots 5 through 10 of Mt. Glen will be affected by the traffic using the access
road both from a noise stand point and also from car lights as the traffic negotiates the curve. The
Proponents should and are considering a masonry wall adjoining the common property line between
Mr. Glen (lots 5-10) and the proposed plat with the clear understanding that anything proposed is
subject to BPA approval.

EXISTING TOPOGRAPHY/WETLANDS/FLOW BASIN: The topography in which most of phase 3A, 3C,
3D, 3E and the indicated wetland are located is a flow basin that directs water from south to north -
starting at what is labeled lot 94 in phase 3C (existing PUD well). The project proposes to direct
storm water from this area directly west to a storm water facility adjoining N.E. Ingle Road (indicated
as tract B4). Removing this water will permanently change the downstream wetlands and habitat
area. Care should be exercised in this area. The Proponents are aware and will engineer the
drainage system to balance flow.

FENCING ADJOINING EXISTING PROPERTIES: Lot 12 of Mt. Glen subdivision adjoins the proposal —
specifically phases 3A, the wetland area, 3D and 3F. | ask that the entire property line adjoining the
lot 12 of Mt. Glen be fenced with six foot high chain link fencing (the same as used to fence the
storm water ponds on the initial phase adjoining N.E. Ingle Road). The Developers have indicated
that the trail system will be improved for intended use by the proposed subdivision residents and
the fencing will demark the property as well minimize intrusion onto private property. This topic
was discussed at length and is being considered by the Proponents. As far as | can recall, no
affirmative decision was made.

CULDESAC SERVING PHASE 3D: The culdesac serving this phase dead ends adjoining lot 12 of Mt.
Glen. Design changes should be made to pull back the culdesac approximately 100 feet, incorporate
a different lot pattern design at the end of the culdesac and provide an easement to lot 12 if the
object is to provide for future circulation. The Proponents are agreeable to this change.

Again, thank you for the discussion. Please feel free to contact me!!  Bill Huyette (360) 693-
7331  Owner - lot 12 of Mt. Glen Subdivision



